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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 9:06 AM
To: 'Yan, Oliver'
Cc: Lee, Nathan
Subject: RE: RO0000274-7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA
Attachments: RO274_Signed_Well_Forms.pdf

Oliver, 
Here are the signed forms. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Yan, Oliver [mailto:oyan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:29 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Lee, Nathan 
Subject: RO0000274-7225 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 
 
Mr. Detterman, 
 
If you could please sign and date both pages for the CA DWR Well Completion Release Request and the ACPW Well 
Search form and return at your earliest convenience.    
 
Thank you, 

Oliver Yan  
Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates  
Address:  5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608  
Phone:  510‐420‐3372        Fax: 510‐420‐9170  
Mobile: 916‐919‐0467 

oyan@craworld.com         www.craworld.com 

 

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e‐mail and delete this e‐mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 

_____________________________________________ 
CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd 






